
 

 

Krizus, Astrid 

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca> 

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 2:57 PM 

To: Krizus, Astrid 

Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa; Kim, Sabrina; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James 

(SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); 

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: Re: PPE Stats 8t Warehousing/Logistics support 

Yes that's right, it is for September alone (based on PHAC's numbers). If you're looking for the numbers from 

March - September that would be closer to 700M total. If you want us to get that number we can, you'd just have to 

check with Health/PHAC for the distribution numbers over that time. 

Cecely Roy 

Press Secretary. I Attachée de presse 

Office of Minister Anita Anand I Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand 

C : 343-549-7293 

On Oct 4, 2020, at 2:47 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote: 

Thanks very much, Cecely! Question: when it says Quantities distributed to provinces from the NESS in 

September can I take this to mean the numbers are from September alone, not the total up to the end of 

September? So we delivered over 7M face Shields in September, not 7M between March and the end of 

September? 

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca> 

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 2:37 PM 

To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> 

Cc: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) 

<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; 

Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) 

<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; 

Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> 

Subject: Re: PPE Stats & Warehousing/Logistics support 

No problem at all - I would just ensure the numbers are double checked by PHAC as they are 

from their daily updates rather than something we received directly through the PSPC department. 

Cecely Roy 

Press Secretary I Attachée de presse 

Office of Minister Anita Anand I Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand 

C : 343-549-7293 
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On Oct 4, 2020, at 2:34 PM, Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.1-1a2e-

Moussa(éi.pnio-cpm.gc.ca> wrote: 

Many thanks Cecely, adding Astrid  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 4, 2020, at 2:01 PM, Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.rovacanada.ca> 

wrote: 

Important point to note as well is that we are continuing to procure PPE: 

littps://buvandsell.gc.calprocurement-dataltender-notice/PW-PV-96 I -79134  

<littps://buyandsell.gc.calprocuremcnt-dataitender-notice/PW-PV-961-79I34> We are 

prepared, but we continue to press forward to protect the health and safety of 

Canadians. 

Cecely Roy 

Press Secretary I Attachée de presse 

Office of Minister Anita Anand I Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand 

C : 343-549-7293 

On Oct 4, 2020, at 1:56 PM, Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecelv.rov(iicanada.ca> 

wrote: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Following up with a few stats that may be worth including for tomorrow. FYI — 

N95s and gloves remain in high demand from provinces. The stats from the PHAC 

updates should be verified with Health, but we as we have received close to 100M 

pieces of PPE last month, I thought this may be of interest to highlight, particularly 

with the face shield domestic manufacturing piece. 

Quantities inventoried by the NESS in September (August 31 PHAC update —  
October 1 PHAC update): 

N95 masks: 16,639,400 (from international supply chains — mostly by GoC 

chartered flights) 

Face shields: 2,914.384 (100% received from domestic sources) 

Test Swabs: 2,464,200 

Pairs of gloves: 21,287,150 

Gowns: 38,708,606 

Surgical Masks: 12,425,250 

Total: 94,438,990 

Quantities distributed to provinces from the NESS in September (August 31 

PHAC update — October 1 PHAC update): 

Face shields: 7,407,665 

Pairs of gloves: 21,321,900 

Gowns: 189,962 

N95 masks: 50,000 

Surgical masks: 7,055,550 
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Testing swabs: 603,075 

+ Made in Canada 3D printed swabs: Tronosjet Maintenance Inc. (located in 

Charlottetown) has become the second Canadian company to receive HC authorization 

for 3D printed made-in-Canada swabs. Discussions are underway with PHAC/PSPC to 

discuss procurement options (first company was Precision AMD out  of Winnipeg) 

Also, as mentioned, here is the section from Minister Anand's speech from Tuesday to 

illustrate the volume of PPE and medical supplies that the NESS now has: 

"Through our procurements we now secured more than 2 billion items of PPE for 

Canadians. We will continue to receive steady ongoing delivery of all types of PPE in the 

coming months. 

With this increase in numbers of PPE deliveries including approximately 40% of the 

total dollar value of contracts now going to domestic companies, our existing 

warehouses are stretched to capacity. 

This is a sign of proactive PPE procurement but also why I am pleased to announce 

that, on behalf of the Public Health Agency of Canada, Public Services and 

Procurement has awarded a new contract to Metro Logistics  Inc. of Montréal to assist 

in the warehousing and distribution of PPE to the provinces and territories. 

As the delivery of orders continues, the Public Health Agency’s increased 

capacity to store and distribute PPE is critical. In addition to PPE, logistics will 

be just as important when it comes to distributing vaccines.” 

Thanks, 

Cecely Roy 

Press Secretary I Attachée de presse 

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement I Cabinet de la ministre  

des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement 

343-549-7293 


